To: PCTEST TCB
Subject: RE: FCC Equipment Authorization System

From: SunHee Kim (HCT) [mailto:alondra@hct.co.kr]

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 5:25 AM

To: PCTEST TCB

Cc: PCTEST - Gregory Czumak; PCTEST - Randy Ortanez; PCTEST - Steve Liu; DongRae Jung (HCT); YoungKwan
Kim (HCT)

Subject: Re: FCC Equipment Authorization System

Dear PCTEST,

Thank you for your cooperation.
Please check the below responses.

1) Photos, op desc, user manual seem unclear for info about headset ("ear-mic.") - please provide info about
intended or expected accessories.

==> We'll send you the updated manual and operational description soon.
2) SAR test info seems unclear whether headset was connected - please explain and/or revise if appropriate

==> We indicated this configuration in the SAR report page 20~23 of 26. [File name: ATT. N (SAR REPORT)_
MV140_Rev.3]

Headset was connected in CDMA mode or PCS CDMA mode for making a voice call.

But headset wasn't connected in EVDO mode. Because it's for just data connection.

If you have more questions, please let me know.

Best Regards,
SunHee Kim

Ms. Sun-Hee Kim

Engineer, Product Compliance Division

Hyundai Calibration & Certification Co.,Ltd (HCT)
San 136-1, Ami-ri , Bubal-eup, Icheon-si,
Kyounki- do, Korea (467-701)

TEL.: (82-31) 639-8565/ 8518
FAX : (82-31) 639-8525/ 8535
C.P: (82-11) 9558-9875

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]





